Y55
Legislative Council

LC Paper No. FC82/12-13
(These minutes have been
seen by the Administration)

Ref : CB1/F/1/2

Finance Committee of the Legislative Council

Minutes of the 11" meeting
held at Conference Room 1 of the Legislative Council Complex
on Friday, 16 November 2012, at 3:30 pm

Members present:

Hon Tommy CHEUNG Yu-yan, SBS, JP (Chairman)
Hon Emily LAU Wai-hing, JP (Deputy Chairman)
Hon Albert HO Chun-yan

Hon LEE Cheuk-yan

Hon James TO Kun-sun

Hon CHAN Kam-lam, SBS, JP

Hon LEUNG Yiu-chung

Hon TAM Yiu-chung, GBS, JP

Hon Abraham SHEK Lai-him, SBS, JP
Hon Frederick FUNG Kin-kee, SBS, JP
Hon Vincent FANG Kang, SBS, JP

Hon WONG Kwok-hing, MH

Dr Hon Joseph LEE Kok-long, SBS, JP
Hon Jeffrey LAM Kin-fung, GBS, JP

Hon Andrew LEUNG Kwan-yuen, GBS, JP
Hon WONG Ting-kwong, SBS, JP

Hon Ronny TONG Ka-wah, SC

Hon Cyd HO Sau-lan

Hon Starry LEE Wai-king, JP

Dr Hon LAM Tai-fai, SBS, JP

Hon CHAN Hak-kan, JP

Hon CHAN Kin-por, BBS, JP

Dr Hon Priscilla LEUNG Mei-fun, JP



Hon CHEUNG Kwok-che

Hon WONG Kwok-kin, BBS

Hon IP Kwok-him, GBS, JP

Hon Mrs Regina IP LAU Suk-yee, GBS, JP
Hon Paul TSE Wai-chun, JP

Hon Alan LEONG Kah-kit, SC

Hon LEUNG Kwok-hung

Hon Albert CHAN Wai-yip

Hon WONG Yuk-man

Hon Michael TIEN Puk-sun, BBS, JP
Hon James TIEN Pei-chun, GBS, JP
Hon NG Leung-sing, SBS, JP

Hon Steven HO Chun-yin

Hon Frankie YICK Chi-ming

Hon WU Chi-wai, MH

Hon YIU Si-wing

Hon Gary FAN Kwok-wai

Hon MA Fung-kwok, SBS, JP

Hon Charles Peter MOK

Hon CHAN Chi-chuen

Hon CHAN Han-pan

Dr Hon Kenneth CHAN Ka-lok

Hon CHAN Yuen-han, SBS, JP

Hon LEUNG Che-cheung, BBS, MH, JP
Hon Kenneth LEUNG

Hon Alice MAK Mei-kuen, JP

Dr Hon KWOK Ka-ki

Hon KWOK Wai-keung

Hon Dennis KWOK

Hon Christopher CHEUNG Wah-fung, JP
Dr Hon Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung
Hon SIN Chung-kai, SBS, JP

Dr Hon Helena WONG Pik-wan

Hon IP Kin-yuen

Dr Hon Elizabeth QUAT, JP

Hon Martin LIAO Cheung-kong, JP
Hon POON Siu-ping, BBS, MH

Hon TANG Ka-piu

Dr Hon CHIANG Lai-wan, JP

Ir Dr Hon LO Wai-kwok, BBS, MH, JP
Hon CHUNG Kwok-pan



-3 -

Hon Christopher CHUNG Shu-kun, BBS, MH, JP

Hon Tony TSE Wai-chuen

Members absent:

Dr Hon LAU Wong-fat, GBM, GBS, JP
Dr Hon LEUNG Ka-lau
Hon Claudia MO

Public officers attending:

Ms Julia LEUNG Fung-yee, SBS, JP
Ms Elizabeth TSE Man-yee, JP

Ms Esther LEUNG, JP

Ms Elsie YUEN

Mr Matthew CHEUNG Kin-chung,
GBS, JP

Ms Irene YOUNG, JP

Mr Patrick NIP Tak-kuen, JP
Mr FUNG Pak-yan, JP

Clerk in attendance:

Mr Andy LAU

Staff in attendance:

Mr Derek LO

Mr Daniel SIN

Mr Ken WOO
Miss Queenie LAM
Mr Frankie WOO

Acting  Secretary for  Financial
Services and the Treasury

Permanent Secretary for Financial
Services and the Treasury (Treasury)
Deputy  Secretary for Financial
Services and the Treasury (Treasury) 1
Principal Executive Officer (General),
Financial Services and the Treasury
Bureau (The Treasury Branch)
Secretary for Labour and Welfare

Deputy Secretary for Labour and
Welfare (Welfare) 2

Director of Social Welfare

Deputy Director of Social Welfare
(Administration)

Assistant Secretary General 1

Chief Council Secretary (1)5
Senior Council Secretary (1)7
Council Secretary (1)5

Senior Legislative Assistant (1)2
Senior Legislative Assistant (1)3



Ms Christy YAU Legislative Assistant (1)7

Item No. 1 - FCR(2012-13)54

HEAD 170 - SOCIAL WELFARE DEPARTMENT
Subhead 000 Operational expenses

Subhead 180 Social security allowance scheme

The meeting continued the deliberation on item FCR(2012-13)54
relating to the funding and establishment proposals on the Old Age Living
Allowance (OALA).

2. The Chairman briefed members on the arrangements for the meeting.

3. Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung said that he would move an adjournment
motion under paragraph 39 of the Finance Committee (FC) Procedure to allow
more time for discussion with the Administration on removing means and asset
declaration for OALA applicants aged 70 or above.

4, The Clerk explained that FC had negatived a motion moved by
Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung under paragraph 39 of the FC Procedure to adjourn
discussion on the item FCR(2012-13)54 at the meeting held on 9 November
2012. While the FC Procedure did not explicitly debar members from
invoking the adjournment procedure at each meeting, the Clerk suggested that
members might consider Rule 40(3) of the Rules of Procedure (RoP) of the
Legislative Council (LegCo) in determining how Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung's
proposal should be handled. He added that according to paragraph 39 of the
FC Procedure, a member could move that discussion on an item, or the
proceedings of the meeting, be adjourned. In this case, Mr LEUNG had not
made his intention clear as to which procedure he would pursue in moving the
adjournment motion.

5. The Chairman said that in the light of the Clerk's explanation and
RoP 40(3), it would not be appropriate for Mr LEUNG to invoke the
adjournment procedure on the item under discussion.

6. As some members indicated their intention to raise further questions
on the OALA funding proposal, the Chairman ordered that each member should
speak for not more than one minute, including the response from the
Administration.




-5 -

7. Dr Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung spoke and Secretary for Labour
and Welfare (SLW) and Director of Social Welfare (DSW) responded to
Dr CHEUNG's views and comments.

8. Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung said that the Chairman had already
announced at the previous FC meeting held on 9 November 2012 that the
current meeting should deal with members' motions under paragraph 37A of the
FC Procedure. He queried if it was proper for the Chairman to allow further
questions from members. The Chairman replied that as the meeting had not
commenced to process members' motions under paragraph 37A, members were
still able to raise questions on the item.

9. Dr Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung and Mr LEE Cheuk-yan spoke on
the item. SLW and DSW responded to members' views and questions.

10. Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung raised a point of order. He said that
although his motion to adjourn discussion on item FCR(2012-13)54 had been
voted down at the meeting held on 9 November 2012, it was now a different
meeting. If there was no procedural constraint against his moving the
adjournment motion again, he queried the Chairman's decision to disallow him
from invoking the procedure.

11. The Clerk reiterated that while there was no explicit provision under
the FC Procedure to handle Mr LEUNG's suggestion, members could make
reference to RoP 40(3) to formulate the appropriate course of action. He also
referred members to RoP 43, which stated that, "The Rules in this Part shall
apply to the proceedings in a committee unless the chairman of the committee
orders otherwise.” The Chairman said that FC should mirror its practice on the
Council in the absence of explicit provisions otherwise in the FC Procedure.

12, Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung asked whether the whole of RoP 40 would
apply to FC. Referring to RoP 40(6), Mr LEUNG asked, if the FC Chairman
could dispense with the notification requirement for the Administration to
resume an adjourned debate, whether the FC Chairman could have discretion to
enable him to invoke the adjournment procedure under paragraph 39 of FC
more than once on the same agenda item.

13. The Clerk explained that at the FC meeting held on 26 October 2012,
Ms CHAN Yuen-han, Chairman of the Welfare Panel had moved a motion to
adjourn discussion on the item FCR(2012-13)53. The motion was passed and
discussion on the item was accordingly adjourned. Since then, the
Administration had withdrawn FCR(2012-13)53 and submitted a slightly
revised item, FCR(2012-13)54, on which FC had been deliberating from the



-6 -

meetings held on 9 November 2012 onward. It was procedurally in order
when Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung moved a motion to adjourn discussion on OALA
at the FC meeting held on 9 November 2012. However, there was no
provision in the FC Procedure governing whether or how a motion to adjourn
discussion on an item could be moved again after it had been negatived. He
said that RoP 40(3) and 43 were relevant for members' consideration.

14, The Chairman advised Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung not to confuse the
FC's authority to dispense with the notification requirement for the
Administration to resume an adjourned debate on a funding proposal under RoP
40(3) and the ability of the FC Chairman to allow a member to move an
adjournment motion under paragraph 39 of the FC Procedure again after it had
been negatived at a previous meeting. He invited Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung to
discuss the matter with him, together with LA and the Clerk, outside the
meeting.

15. At the request of Dr LAM Tai-fai, the Chairman suspended the
meeting for ten minutes so that he could sort out the procedural question with
Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung.

16. The meeting was suspended at 4:00 pm and resumed at 4:10 pm.

17. There being no further questions from members, the Chairman said
that the meeting would proceed to handle motions from members to express a
view or views on the item FCR(2012-13)54 under paragraph 37A of the FC
Procedure. The Chairman advised that 110 motions had been received from
Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung and Dr Fernando CHEUNG Chiu-hung. Apart for
one motion which had been subsequently withdrawn by Dr Fernando CHEUNG,
all the motions were ruled to be directly related to the item FCR(2012-13)54.
The Chairman said that members had been notified of the wording of the
motions, which were numbered according to the order of receipt, and would be
displayed on the screens in Conference Room 1 and on members' desks.

18. The Chairman said that no verbatim transcript would be produced on
the proceedings of the meeting that dealt with members' motions.

(Note: The verbatim transcript on this section is at Appendix.)

19. The Chairman invited Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung to read out his motion
numbered 0009. He then put to vote the question that the motion be proceeded
forthwith. The Chairman declared that the motion was not agreed to by a
majority of members and would not be proceeded forthwith.




-7 -

20. Mr Michael TIEN Puk-sun raised a point of order. He queried the
necessity for a member to read out the contents of his motion which was being
displayed. The Clerk explained that it was up to the Committee to decide
whether a member should be asked to read out his motion; the basic
consideration was whether members understood clearly what they were voting
on.

21. Mr LEE Cheuk-yan and Ms Cyd HO said that as the FC meeting was
open and broadcast in real time, for the benefit of the spectators or radio
audience, the motions should be read out. Mr Kenneth LEUNG said that as
the projector and panel displays were blurred and difficult to read, the motions
should be read out.

22, The Chairman put to vote the question that the motion numbered
0010 be proceeded forthwith. At the request of Mr IP Kwok-him, the
Chairman ordered a division. The division bell was rung for five minutes.
The Chairman declared that the question was not agreed to by a majority of
members.

23. Dr LAM Tai-fai moved the motion to shorten the duration of the
division bell to one minute in the event of further divisions being claimed in
respect of any motion under the same agenda item. Mr Albert CHAN Wai-yip
and Mr WONG Yuk-man said that members were entitled to debate on Dr LAM
Tai-fai's motion.

24, The Chairman invited members to speak on Dr LAM Tai-fai's motion
to shorten the duration of the division bell to one minute. He ordered that each
member should not speak for more than five minutes.

25. Mr LEUNG Kwok-hung said that the period of the division bell
should be shortened to two-and-a-half minutes instead of one minutes. He was
worried that the electronic voting system could not handle the volume of voting
activities one to two minutes apart. He added that the Administration should
take on board members' views and remove the means and asset declaration for
OALA applicants aged 70 or above.

26. Mr Albert CHAN Wai-yip said that it was not proper to shorten the
duration of the voting bell to one minute because members should take more
time to think carefully how he should vote on each motion as every voting
decision would affect the welfare for the elderly people.

217, There being no further comments from members, the Chairman put
to vote Dr LAM Tai-fai's motion. He ordered a division and the division bell




-8 -

was rung for five minutes. The Chairman declared that the motion was passed
by the Committee, and the duration of the division bell would henceforth be
shortened to one minute.

28. Mr Charles Peter MOK and some members said that the display of
voting results was too brief for members to verify their votes on the motion.
They asked the Chairman to arrange for the vote counts to be displayed again
for members' verification. The Clerk displayed a printed copy of the voting
results on the projector screen for members' reference.

29. Dr Helena WONG Pik-wan claimed that the Chairman had agreed to
allow 30 seconds for members to verify their votes. She said the display of the
vote counts now turned out much shorter than what the Chairman had pledged.
The Chairman said that he had not specified the amount of time for which the
vote counts should be displayed. He had, however, looked around the
Conference Room to check if any members requested to change their voting
record; no member had raised their hands. Ms Emily LAU Wai-hing requested
that Secretariat staff should allow vote counts to remain on the display for a
longer period in future.

30. Mr Ronny TONG Ka-wah raised a point of order. He said that it
was not fair to members that the vote counts were displayed too briefly. He
said that the purpose of displaying the vote counts on the screens was to allow
members to verify that the system had correctly registered members' voting
preference, and to amend the voting records as necessary.

31. The Chairman said that after members had cast their votes, he had
reminded members to verify their votes. He had also looked around the
conference room twice to check if members had encountered any problems
before he announced the voting results. In the case in question, no member
had indicated any anomaly in the electronic voting system.

32. Dr LAM Tai-fai commented that the arrangement which allowed
members to change their votes at any time before the Chairman announced the
voting result would create a serious loophole as members could swing their
votes at the last instance which would affect the voting result. The Chairman
took note of Dr LAM's views.

33. Mr_IP_Kwok-him said that members should refrain from open
argument at the meeting and should resume handling members' motions as soon
as possible.

34. The Chairman took turns to put to vote the questions that motions




-9 -

numbered 0011 to 0033 be proceeded forthwith. As requested by members,
the Chairman ordered a division and the division bell was rung for one minute
before members voted on individual question. All the questions were voted
down by a majority of members.

35. At 5:30 pm, the Chairman ordered that the meeting be adjourned and
that the next meeting would start at 5:40 pm.

36. The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 pm.

Legislative Council Secretariat
14 January 2013




B R R R b b R b R e e b e b b b b b b b b b e e e e b b

VEAEMBEEES
E+—XEBRLE

H H : 2012F11816R(EH8H)
BF B FH3EF304
R ¢ UAERAAEEAEL

(BRFHERE)

EoR R R b R R R b e S e b b b b b b e e e e e e e

B £%



Appendix

k*kkhhkhkkhhkkhkhkkhkkhkkhhkhhkhkihkihkhhkhhkhhhihkiikikx

Finance Committee of the Legislative Council
Minutes of the 11" meeting
held at the Conference Room 1 of the Legislative Council Complex
on Friday, 16 November 2012, at 3:30 pm

( Verbatim Transcript )

*hhkAhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhkkhkkhkhkkikkikikkhkhkhkikikikikikikikikx



R EE - RMEHEET - B8 52

GREMLPETIREFE - 56 —HisA®k » BERZESK
305y » MM IRELOS8E - 55 HisEfik - BMEF/NEYH
BHRHE -MREEHRETENE  FEHLMNEZERE EAUEHE
ABRRIEEF -

alh

|

Wi

i

ELZE BUNZERS KREREHVEE AR HZNHZES
B EAE - FREER (REHAA) BeARIME - BiiZE
HESHHEFRAZOMEER - WLFZEEE (BREAHD)
FOAGARES EZE BB FRRORE -

5 H /&£ FCR(2012-13)54 » # H 170 tEmwiE - A8
HAERKEFREFREEEEEMOXME - EHHGEZ A Gt
(1)#£2012-13 4 FEAE #d H 170" ik & g A1) & "IH T 58 0 # 5K 25(8
7,520 ¢ - A DAVHEH R & A vE B RGPl (2) 38 ik & g A F 1
2012-135 £ & FE 4w B A BT B JB & £ i (L 52 7 Bk o RS 45 B B9 AR
o e B B PR /5 23,264,0405¢C - DLBERR 90(FE JE & KAl AL - DUHE
T RBEVEEM -

REEZENME  MHEZEGRLLTABYE 5 L KiE
MREREERERLE Z L RENFREIBERGES L
o g A F F = O A Kot & e R R E RO AE -

FELLHIAM R g b ZEM K& LG R E
HETO/NRF IR am - MR ZE R FRREER  KME S T



Pl
s
ggl’
=
i
bl

J-:

REHZES - L RIEAXFHBE - 2P EE

*—LH
i
B
pm{tl
Eil

ER R —HPIEFE

REHZS - B -

ERE RBEEE > RAREHREE ? (FHE)RERFTRER -

REMHEE - P IFE - WP IEBRER R - & E T UM
BB FHGE  BEEUSR.....Bl2,2005c 0 £ A BEE -

ERE  mREAIERE

REMES - 2 HEELRHMFRE - REEREXEH -

R WE -

WME K EH - BFERLEXGHE  ZTEEKE

FCR(2012-13)54 - B R ECRREBE (M B EZETFHEF)
4



/ﬂﬂﬂ
M
i
R
K&
i

FIVE P IERZIHEE B - #ER (B ERE
PR EREZROGEHXRMADIFREH —HP L Ra@mEE - H
£ CGGREHAL) HA0Q) R LA fRCGHEM L F - &P HE R E
At > " IR AR AR B AR S AN WL A TR o OL R o JH M A R R R AT AU A
{ERE 8 R am Ry - BRIERIR'E B4 - 15 B3 5 AR R e o 1k
FENER" WFREN2EENK > REERBIHREER

% e 1o WE R Al i -

REHEE - £F - EZMEE - KSR B H L BT A]
DEEZSRREEFERE LS E......

ERE  RMIELREIA BERSR  REWEAEZEHMTERE
P MR kFRIEZHFEERF - IREZEBEAHROERF - (K
N A DLE R 39 L FF A ey - N R E 2 HIEGE T A2
38 SR e SEAH L B RER B Ry - RO 2 S — o 3 2
H A B3 IR & a0 % 8 B 2 ey -

REH#HZES - WRIMFREZLEE - AZ DT -

TR OFRGASLE  REKR (RERA) E# BHRD.....
AR ER A RREE - BB A FRGEN - KEELE
BRCMREREER - IR RREERE - FaLURIHT - 7
BE o B E 5 5T AR 3TAR - BB -



REHZES - A2 HEZE.....

ER MR (EEHAAD) EEHR - REHGERE DDA K (&
FHRAT) SAyEs - WRMCERMGRES - MArERFHAE
MEFEA G MR HMER » NMEMRERNEFERTT -

REEHEE P BE RTRRETH - R B R
—~ e -

R AR REIMRE - KW A (REMEE - S5 2 5
BEE A A DU I (R F AN ) Zfe - AR (GRRFERAT) FiRA]
Phg 2 B0 WL 55 39 B i — R a5 » AP BE L i » (2 (GREHAL)
iR BRE W - MR A R HEpE 77 E SR IRGE R - AR Z K
R E -

PEMES - £ DEVEESGW BT 2 MELE - Fi
I B -

ME - WHBLZEGMHBEEREIE - m (EEHA) HEE
525 40(3)& -

REHEHES - W B39 -



ERE : MRARFEFRAEE A - 200 #EAE 352 il A4 23R
G e

MARFEBRFIRRHRZENG  ZEAE TREZ (W5
ZEEGRERF) BITARRELWEE - EEHW K> FMHE

HeEI11008 & B F2 Ay REZE - FRRNE WMl ...

o IR B

RHEHES - EF > RAERHERESH -

ER IR E

Y
i
5
il

~J

RHEHEE - B REAWEMERLRH - EF -

ERE 1o REEHEE -

RiBEREE i EF -  HEREXREEBLZEGHHE 7EM
o HEFREE - EESR > REEHEEZHRE - (HEH
FREEBENVEHRMEM[ME — REXRBERRKERT —
FH— A HEERL 685 ME - JEEEL A L2200y E F"
9 H fH<3,0005C - fiAy H #27,5005C - B & B B9 405 & 2
4,5007¢ -



Sl 2 - R 68)% - ([ AE K W — 9002 IR » A it
ot - H{E 1,000 TRy HE L - At #YR Ik £ 2005 JT F 2K E &
b - R E S H M 150005T - By R T & H B M
15,0005C - A E3HICAEESE » LM -

—{E F R 3E T AEVEE B (E 2 ] DLH G5 K A TE AL - 2N
2,2007C - 55— & 4,5007C 4 5 0y Al i 5 S & 8 A vE A - 3%
ERIBT > GG EI A& 2

EFRBER . MEEEZHREREES 2 HWRT - WETRRE
NP - Tl B WhtE K eR + "t 1 -

FIRBFEREER @ WEFEHEREZEEMREL - £F -

ER -

SIRBMBERER G BAZHREENERN - RMHEFHKE
BEEHBENEEMERA  BHREEH - KA®RERNR
He AT v P BRI AR SR 65k R 695K 1Y B R - AN RUZ N 1Y - Fh
7R R E A2 AR REIFEANER - mEER
REFERBER > WABRE —REEEDEE - ATl BEH*K
At WM EBRKEESH » ERNEKEFE24F - B RFEH
BHY e L I A - M ESEEREEEDN -



R A & 0 B 5 AR AE A 2 — 1 E ol 1 B - 2 — E AR
i g B B 1 o HE - EREN - FEERMAEREESRE - HH
(5 I st EAB S A 2] - RAEMEEE R E - HE > &
HEN  2ERMEMERZAEFENRSE - KEXEH - &,
MG 402 ERREZE - 28 -

RHBHEE ¢ EF...

EREREHEERE - FE U -

RHEERRE - o W B R R B R S AT R E R
WM R AR > REBEHEEH > HEWEZ - FHRESREH
W E - BN EEE R - HAERZSEZ AP - EawE
8 25 AT EE 2 0 LE H R R B2 A L A A R B Y R - AR E R
L& NBERr A K& B KB "HL A7 " S B & - O & E 3RS SR AL
o HOR®  SROEEHEEGEEREL WA REZELEZA
e By Be A » BB - BUR & PR EL FE 15 I - 15 1biE SR Be i A
1= 7 3R % S B 119 2,2000¢C 7

TR ER -

MERMNEBZER : ZHERF  WRFAAERLOHE > WREH
JEEER S L El & » M E IR 18 B e G BOR K <A
WRHEGEERLN  AEkaild EESFTEFEWE - 0

9



ReEMBESEMAE  FEMNGERELEZAN ZfER
REE ST Al pg BLAY - AT DL A0SR 521858 5 | A9 2 8 - 1 B 3K
ERNERIEEE T ENER - Z#ER -

AR REEHE - BB 158 - @I

5118
=
Sl
o

EEH#EE  EMEER - B LR & I B AR E 6 1A W
i A GE 7 T Y FREE A B R Ry R AE SOGERIBE 7

EE - REERTE KRR G - 2R AT5E B ITAR %
FFE ] DR BTl KRR — Ml 2 (EEHA) -
HHGE R A B - (B [A 2 w] DURG R RE > Fo M (0 A #E aE fth $2 R -
REEFHEE -

REEHE LI -

ER:EEMEER  GAIROAEEMEERES - REHR

i

10



Y

REMEE - EF - T F B R T A 52 H Tk R R R T
> WEEELEAHE MM SEE—-T? 258,

S

R ) WE -

WME: ZHER -  (MBEZEFERERF) BI0RIEN - KE
AT DUMEE S T ok O (B R R SRR e B R H T AR 0 B

eXxEBEgHANKENRE - REMBEZEEE LG R
FCR(2012-13)543F XX tH U IEHH » IRIBE (M B ZEFFHRET)
FIEE R —HEE MBSO R T - TPl FEEREF R
T #MAMBREGNEFREWHEI R - HEEE T iEHE
HHB R - HIEMEEA ey - ZER D25 (REHAT)
FHA03) M - & E Rl — ik i -

(MHBEZEGGHEERF) B3RS P IL1fFE -
A e B = B e RS Bam o WA 0 O MR B GE A
RERREEERE - AR 2 IRBRE B IRl 2 (&8 -

ERE N REHEE -

REEREE - £ EFE ...

ER (RIEHEE T REZHE -

11



REHZEES - OK-

R REBEEE > BHAW - 10#E -

BRHEMEE c P ER o WO EERERN - AR A F KEE
Ao AR B A LR INE BYES - 6 Bk & e F 2 A e
HRZELRS » —KEEHEFZANRIFNOAGKE » £ESAN
AEzANraEREEHEEEME B 7T REVLEF"MEE
ABRHAZF ARG 2 2B MMEHE - T mERHFE "£
Rp e H A oM EEmE iy EREEN TSN EER -
HAmEmFEFEEERHEHEESFE - A RMARARE -
ERELEEBZAZRZY  SREEE AGELENLE - 24
i EE M E R

|

ERERERAEELIREL # N RN - (RS HEE®17#
NoAHAMEFAERE - (7R B e H T -

RHBHRE - ET . 2 -

ERE ;- RESEEE - A HL e 2

REEHEEE - HEAT -

12



IR ZEANEEAE -

FEAZE  FF > RALp@EZEANATDI—H %8 - HE#R
fREZHHE — 8 -

HHREVHEZRRK..... RAAERNE BE SR E®EE
ANEBERENRZE ?HEREANRBRENRSE - KREIHE - U
EZH - A HENA RS - i gEEECF O 22BN
ROLFIE - & N BERE & B EFIRE B 25 &
ANBERIE » MAER — [ 24E - EBZe.. . KE T ... B2
BALE..... 22 E... . JBEZERE  HNAHMEREE - ¥
ROE—JEE - AR B Mue 2 KR ik & ng A & A & 58 A
Iy BRI ATEEENEREBANEFEI - WEREHE » R
HH - BTG SEME HREEERSE  (RAAEHE 2

R AVHE BR -

HEEMNEER  EF > SRRV AHEEEMNEEE G/
BT HEBZEE  MIRKHRAEREIDBETELRESH & - HEF
AZENGE - S—FH| » WMAEHRETEHEAER > §26811R
ZRRMEEHARBUEBRFREBIEMSHEECEEERES -
MAREHEFFEEFEW G - A2 RED -

13



EE : RE

E
s
ﬁﬁlﬁ
Mo

PEMES  £F - B0 EA B IUTLIRH A HIE
IR EREE. ...

R WE -

REHEZEE - ... Bremoc 21tk > IRERILAWER R - R\
FHA0R)E - —HAREIAHE G WAECDKEESR T - WHEH
Rigth » BREEHF R - REEEHR -

R WE -

ME BN A TR - MR S T B G WRE IR B AT RS
HEFEEZEZSH (FEHAA]) B4003)FH......

REEZES T2 RRBFEIQ)FEM — B &R EEIKE
Al ERAZERKE T 2 EXRERIZAEWKE T - B0 2
R

R WE -

14



WE: FIREZE" NS HEE AR R b ERRE" 5
iR B LLEEMRS -

R REEEE -

RHEEEES - T M OREIZE KA E - Riafth 2 1 8 -

ER:ER . IRAGEREE ?

HERMEBZER: EF - AR B WA RE - R
e EEFHMBEAENRINENH - FEERELNE - BA
ERAGEMER - B2 > WMAEMTER SR - 20 DUaT 30
BN A sf R BE B AR M H#ERARIKS - 28k
i fTEEREE - [ ZMETSERRE g TOEE - 1R
AW R 25 AR AERE - ZHFEFE -

SREBIEGES - EF......

E

Pl

RHBHEEE . ERILAEH - REHEBEEEMEA » ZAR

15



REE..... "W E" - B EIRZ
REEEREDN - £ -

=
£
\

ﬁ
\

I
i

%5

TR ER - EDR-

HEEMNEER: K A ARSAGEEHECREDN - &
M Ekey - 2EMOLEREERE » DIREIFH SRR R
TOBA b K HERE - WM E -k rAl » 25 ks
TEEATHY -

H.|,
e}
it
gil
—
ik
il

FEANEE - WREEWN A AR E > WIARERZTEAN - HEXZ
RANBZEREEN — EREET — FBREEHIET
PURHYEIE - HEEREH RN - PR E & NHE B P
HEAERHENSEEEFZLD - AR —FEE =

KE2,2000C » whid AW - R A SEE— 2 WBREL - R
IENAGEES ?

EREEER -

MERMEBZIR : EF - WA Fragfy 2 - a0 5F b k3E iR
AREDIEHELRE » FREaH & AR ME L Pz NRE

16



i 2% A0 2E 6,000 B il 3 M 2R B A ko g A1 5 T Ay — 28
Al 755 Bl 3 TG B 8 i iy - R ED B GE SRR B o P DL RZ 2 AT DA
R ELHY o

R REEFEE -

REFERE - LF > MR ARG R ERTDUE R —
kTR RKREHEAIREE & - MREEGBRARZ D EHEHE
PEAR SR B2 Fr AR g YA HE RSS2 - B0 2 R4
DL i PR 28R R — k> B39 R A » SB4003) R F EH

(4) ~ (5) ~ (6) » (BA) » (7) R (B)FK I & BA » 411K K HY & {5 il

BEEREZMEE B EZgNEFLRERHNA -
R WE -

ME B AWM AR IR - W RS & B R P SR 39
HRMRZEERT S - A WIS - frbA R 22 0t 7 8 i
(REMA) MU BEZEGHANERFGZESSZS -

REHES IHEMEMEZGTE LI ECHE - A HEFEA
e HIFrB A EARER. ...

IR RMEREAGN NNERMEERTE  ERBEAT -

17



HA
e
i
o
il
N
=y

AL REEZERE - (FHEEEREL - BEX
R A2 [ 5E ] R -

REHEZEE 2 RAHAREBEERYE - RGHE  WRERS
Wi o B BB A S B ITEEMIRE A E -

R WE -

ME: EFR - (REHA) - ZEIRLI2FHA3M0%k - F430k
& it A B i —— HEZHMGEM (FEHRA) &
REEGNGHEERF  BRXEGEREZEm<EHRID -

A GRS - MREFEGHREE > HEEWL
ERRIEZERE  HEHAEHAR KO EET -

REEZRE  THELEESRTERK

— B4k > =2AEM P AIZ2HRERIGHERGREK - &

ZLERFE R 40 AYZE (4) ~ (5) ~ (6) » (BA) » (MK (B)LM » =25
B9

EEI

SN

(o

=
-

R WE -

WME: EF > MRREEZE HELIENEBELZET EFMR



BREERRBENFHFEZEGEMHRZES ...
REHZES c HEBZEFY.....

mE: ... W Eh R E AR o Ik o A R A A T R G Y B A

REHHS - T

ME ... ERNHEEETILET  RBRBUS T HE S IMNEH —IEHHE
oo ey SR I R B R R sorry - B — 3
XfF o B ZERENIREESOPIRM AR - mERTHE
THEIE®  FIE/ELIOH30HERAET ...

PEMEE  WEREFTUME - TREEA0G)HE - 505 2
FA0(5) ... R - R (6)EK - EIAIE E R T UM - BUR
SORPREL - T DU 5T 25 40(6) B TS 7

WE: £F EXHERZEGREDLEZEHO @ -
BFRENENR  EFEZFLZENEREK » ITERERE
Al TEE I - (AR OR B TE T H Rl it 12 B AT R

o
a0
w
o
D]

19



ll[l

REMEE : WEER  ZXEFEATLUWE » KA LIS K
WEE 2 IR BB 8T AR IAMTEREE - EERBH 2 - (K
ANHTLAER ¢« "RE R & o A (RE R FE H S 40(3) 1% - Bt
FH40(6)fk - ERFATLIEIE - "HERZEREEE - 555 40(6)
0 A DA IR g (5 - Ry (R 25 40(3) 6 - £ J% A~ a] DLEY TS 2

ER:MEBELSBER KW - AR EXATDIHE » SXR
(BTS2 ERE -

REHZES - T2 KWPH - EREZMREE......

EFE:MBEE - PEREFENHE - B8 EZRERZOREME -
SO 2

REHHS - T2 WHEHEE ...

ERE ]S G TR E B R M
A Rk WM —FE iR 2

MEREMZEK —

REEZRE : N2 HEEMH RAZH -HEREEOHE -
FHA0R)RA AT DLEY TS - SB406) R T DAEITE » 2 & E R A 7

20



WE: EF - /A E—-RWERE

Xh
\HHH
:l
4_¢
E‘n
=
u
j

MBZGEXTHEEEE - M E—-XEREBERDREAS R
T BEEARN I—#EEERK - — 2R -
REHEZES BRI ZRERE  EFERDIFTE 2

HEJIE - BI2AIRERME - FEH......

ME: ZEREZL

T

REHEZEE - KHEE - BIEG)FE T LAEE - )F AT AR IE -
M E R BT ERE 2 (RERI9ERE HEHHIE . ...

EE - MHEANE

/
it
—_
=]
gl
CH

REMHS - F30R AWM - F T 6 525 G #4045
FHA0R)RA R LB S - BlER « "IMrE R RREEKEE......

R MEE AN EERS - NE R EEE R E R M EE

REHHS - T2 NE....

21



ERE ARMRERIRER > B - REBEER B RFHEE T -
BTS2 AW B SCE - IDA— S8R0 - WEMBEHEE. ...

REHEZE - 21 -

TR A AN T2 BB IR Al 5 B a5 — K > BiERSE W K B LAOR

AN B

REHES - (HZ 0 5F40......

o R R (R E RS R -

REHZES - REFE > REF  RER  FEAREANEFR -

TR RERNEE - ARMEHEMERERNRIE - ~E2IRE
il FEIRE -

REHZS : A2 2.

TR RBEZEE  WAREMERGEREREFPONE - I
WG 2 JRi% A R B8R

22



REHZES - A2 K.

ERE HAGHERRE@RESR  TiE 2 B8R mEREE
B BT & R B Rl R — A o (R R] AR 1002% » [T Rs Bt AN 21 1Y & 22
ot e A8 2R W] o (2B A BT T M m) DUAE A8 7 22 A0 0K 1 38 12 55 ]
A I

REHZES - 2 EF - HHER......

TR RBEZEE  MERAREGREGEBENRKESE - BTl
A IR AN A AE A LR RESE - I 7

REHEHEE - EF - K2

ER:IREREHAMMEE

REHZS - A2 EFE - MERG T -

R RREBREMARG - M AEREIBER -

23



REMES - IREMIENER > REEZM......

EFRREREBAKRERE  ARATAAEHCEGIEFTEAC
AL L

REHEREE - T2 EF......

ER UL REERRER - 2B LIS ZEE 39 -

REHES - A2 EF - REEMEME - (KE DI EE

EWR

TR RGERBE R ERER B - AR E S
A AR B

PEMHEES - EE..ERE T

TR HEEERER - FHEEME &8 - BERFEKRENE L
G REEZE -

~

REFEHRE - EF - ANRERESR - R EEREHE - HE2

24



FHIVERIR AR - MEFEMKMELRIMNE - IERGHREER
7o AR - 55430 » T ER BB AR R R EES ... B A0(3) R KR
AN REF I 1E WY &6 - 0 AR 2 55 40(6) ... Bl _E R FAM & ok 1 BT
REBEEERRER LARNRRE - (REGTEREE - 205 2

E : T
PEEEE - ... EGERNER?

mE ... FI - WFFAREZ2HHA06)F - Arag "ERE AT
BooalEE"  BIBEAEN SR LR DIEFEEA RES - AR

WA ER .

REHEES ... Hop Al & & e —HE FHE -

= EEMEERYESET ......

REMEE - AR IOR MR A FE D - R At (5 SOk
MERENIGEE - Ry IR AT AT BERY B HE 2 20 R B39O 1 238
RAEE - (RATE AT B - AE RSN EN 5 HE39EI
rAEEKREH > HIEnEsk W A2Ek  JHiE 7

25



E—1F  FABEESHE

TR B MREFEE

MAXEZE ... B 1R B A R

ETEZ NHHET......

EE: A ZE......

MXIEZS : ... A & oE e 7

EE ;... =T

MAEZEE - ... KR METEREAERE......

ERFE ... FEHAENRE  HE
EEEEST - IR EEAE

26

LE RS
# A TE RN F

RiE%E - AR

A\\



MAERE ... T WREAMBER - FHEFLMES
Ef i ERAEEEMME - PR 78RN - REREEME
{ELOR SN R At AL A ..

EE: A2 BHE....
MAIERE ... HENREMEE.....
ERE AN WEWEAIKRG - 100 EREIZK.....

MKIEZE : ... NERFEMESENEMENEL - MBS
=K

SR AP R — . B R E M - S RE R W R RE M
BT &

FE ;... MRKBEZEE......

MAERE ... % (5 38 {2 2 B8l B BT AU AR

TR o MARHEEE......

27



MAEERE - ... B A2 1057 2 - R BL I 1A (R

TR MAHEE - WIRIFERLELOD#E - WERFER

MKAIERS : 2 -

TR (H 3] DL BF Ik - A6 3 180 B P A 8 A [R) B9 3R G 1R
o RERABEMATOE..... B39 B2 & & [ [F — {# [
D

i

MAKERE - B HEH....
EF BEARIRIEEAK - KRG 10758 -
(7 21077 #)

ERE - HMAv10p @K 2 7 WATE RSB HATHE AE B

e =5 24
EREE

EHRAEAFHEMEHEMNE? NMEERERIEER &
saETFREZ (WHBEZEGGREF) FITARRE T IE

28



HEHA R MEELEHIIOEHEZE EBRELHNESE - RE
R B R el 0y Hodr —IE A TREE R AT A AR 5 B B IR 5 A
WEREEHEH B MM - Ak obs KM A THEREREREF

EfEZR Tk BERNEgRFETRLE  HEE2H -

HMHAEREZERE (MBEZETTHEERF) HITAETE
Iy REZE -

29



